Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)

T R A R N
From: FOIL <foil.broome@broomecounty.us>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 5:00 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: RE: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Broome County district

attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption
complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Broome County grand jury.

August 7, 2020
Dear Ms. Sassower:
I am hereby acknowledging your request to inspect records.

This office will make every effort to find the information you are seeking and provide it to you promptly. Some
information is not releasable, and sometimes the information may not exist. In accordance with the Public
Officers Law, we will advise you within the next five business days whether your request for information will
be granted, denied, granted in part, or if we will need more time not to exceed 20 days to respond to your
request. At that time, we will inform you as to whether the materials you have requested will be made available
to you and when. Public Officers Law provides for the information to be made available, unless it is denied,
within a reasonable time frame.

For paper copies more than four pages, there is a charge of $.25 per page. Information is not always available
electronically at this point. However, if information is available electronically on disk the charge is $2.00. We
will notify you of any amount due upon determination that the records are available.

If you have any questions in regard to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Sincerely,

Robert J. O'Donnell
DEPUTY RECORDS ACCESS OFFICER

rjo/
c. file

Broome County Records Access Office

c¢/o Broome County Legislature

Edwin L. Crawford County Office Building
6th Floor, P.O. Box 1766

Binghamton, NY 13902-1766

FOIL Phone: (607) 778-2287
FOIL.Broome/@broomecounty.us




